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From: John Duchemin <johnduchemin@quinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Schmidt, Jill

Cc: AppleCov@cov.com; Apple Moto Weil; Moto-Apple-SDFL

Subject: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)
Jill,

David Prezuhy, Motorola’s 30(b)(6) witness for topics 55-58 of Apple’s Notice of Deposition, is available for deposition
on February 22. Please confirm that date works for Apple.

Best,
John

John Duchemin
Associate,
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
650-801-5096 Direct
650.801.5000 Main Office Number
650.801.5100 FAX
johnduchemin@quinnemanuel.com
WWWw.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail, and delete the original message.





